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October 6, 2017

Sean Murphy and Colleen Katana
394 Danforth Street
Portland, Maine 04102

Re: 394 Danforth Street, garage replacement

CBL: 0611002

Dear Sean and Colleen,

On September 20, 2017, Portland’s Historic Preservation Board voted 5-0 (Benson and Sheridan
absent) to approve your application to demolish the existing garage at 394 Danforth Street and
construct a new garage on the same footprint. Approval is based on the specifications and

information provided for the public hearing held on September 20, 2017, and is subject to the
following condition:

e Final detailed plans are to be submitted to HP staff for review and approval, prior to
building permit issuance: trim details, including profiles and dimensions; exterior
lighting; garage door plans.

e HP Board encouraged, but did not require that the foundation and siding be stepped down
on the rear of the west side, to reduce the area of exposed concrete.

All improvements shall be carried out as shown in the plans and speciﬁca.ﬁons.submitted to HP

staff, except as specified above. Changes to the appfoved plans and specxﬁcat}ons and any

additional work that may be undertaken must be reviewed and approvec} by this office prior to
construction, alteration, or demolition. If, during tpe course of completing the approved .work,
conditions are encountered which prevent completing the approved vyork, or which require
additional or alternative work, you must apply' for and receive a Certificate of Appr.oi?nate.ness or
Non-Applicability PRIOR to undertaking ad.dltlonal or a}ltematwe work. .T}.us Cexl'u 1c?;e; 1; -
granted upon condition that the work authon;ed herein is con}mencgd within twelve (d o
after the date of issuance. If the work authonzec! by this Certl'ﬁcate is not gommep;ean\: .
twelve (12) months after the date of issuancc? or if such work is suspepfsled in }s:glrln ic o I;n o
a period of one year after the time the work is commenced, such Certificate shall exp



of no further effect; provided that, for cause, one or more extensions of time for periods not
exceeding ninety (90) days each may be allowed in writing by the Department.

Sincerely,
TS Wi

Robert Wiener, Preservation Compliance Coordinator

Cc: Marcel Valliere, Valliere Design Studio
Deb Andrews, Historic Preservation Program Manager



